Jim Greathouse

From: Bob Schopfer

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 6:58 PM

To: Beth Ann Helsel; Jim Greathouse; Paul Woolsey

Subject: FW: 36C24425R0002--642-22-134--Renovate BH 7E/7W Nurse Station--RFl and

Proposal due dates

From: Tabliago, Allan L. <Allan.Tabliago@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 6:53 PM
Subject: RE: 36C24425R0002--642-22-134--Renovate BH 7E/7W Nurse Station--RFl and Proposal due dates

Good evening Philadelphia MATOC Contractors,

RFlis due NLT 26 DEC 2024 at 10:00 ET. The proposal is due on 12 JAN 2025 at 15:00 ET. Sorry for the
confusion.

v/r

Allan Tabliago

Contracting Specialist | Construction East

Department of Veterans Affairs | Regional Procurement Office East | Network Contracting Office 4
Phone: 215-823-5800 | Cell: 732-978-0110

Chat with me on Teams

“INTEGRITY, COMMITMENT, ADVOCACY, RESPECT, AND EXCELLENCE — these are VA Core Values.” As our client, please take a few
moments and let us know how we did by completing the attached Survey.

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.

From: Tabliago, Allan L.
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:57 AM
Subject: FW: 36C24425R0002--642-22-134--Renovate BH 7E/7W Nurse Station--RFP meet-up location

Good Morning Philadelphia MATOC Contractors,
The meet-up location will be at Building 5 Trailer Conference Room.
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
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:28 PM
Subject: 36C24425R0002--642-22-134--Renovate BH 7E/7W Nurse Station--RFP

Good Afternoon Philadelphia MATOC Contractors,

Attached is the Request for Proposal for the subject project to be offered from the Philadelphia MATOC contract. Please
review and comply with the attached. Proposals are due on 12 JAN 2025 at 10:00 ET.

Do not hesitate to inform me if additional points of contact need to be added to the email distribution for your
organization.

v/r

Allan Tabliago

Contracting Specialist | Construction East

Department of Veterans Affairs | Regional Procurement Office East | Network Contracting Office 4
Phone: 215-823-5800 | Cell: 732-978-0110

3900 Woodland Ave | Philadelphia, PA 19104-4551

allan.tabliago@va.gov
Chat with me on Teams
NCO4 Customer Center

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



